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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 3:24 PM
To: Victor McKay; Matilda Sanders
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

The Order has been resubmitted to gcorders. Thanks.

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk i

Office of the General Counsel
Fiorida Public Service Commission

O

850-413-6214 Yoced
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From: victor McKay e MNO ULA\
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 3:19 PM
To: Matilda Sanders
Cc: Gloria Ross
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted
Done
From: Matilda Sanders
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 2:41 PM ,
To: Victor McKay 4
Ce: Gloria Ross
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

Importance: High
IN20090080513\080514.090541.10006 1vsm.doc

On this Order, 1st pg, 1st line, -- By Order No. PSC-10-0216-PAA-TI, issued April 30, 2010, this....-- In CMS itis
showing that the Order was issued on April 6, 2010.

Also, the 2nd Ordering paragraph says - ORDERED that these dockets shall be closed. On the Vote Sheet,
and PAA Order it implies that it should stay open, - "These dockets should be closed administratively....”.

If you can have these things fixed and resubmitted please.

Keino, I've checked these due dates when this Order is due, and it's 5/1/2010. These Orders go Certified Mail,
like the PAA Order did. It's already is after 2:30, and there is a 3:00pm deadline for the mailroom to have the
Certified Mail to them because they bring it to the Post Office. s it possible for the to be issued on Monday,
5/3/20107 We are also short staff, and are receiving a lot of incoming filings. We'd appreciate your help in this
matter.

Please advise.

Matilda/CLK
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 1:33 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

CONSUMMATING ORDER
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 2:19 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email D = 042603)

Attachments: 03623-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject ling; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/3/2010
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Matilda Sanders

Psc-1p-9all- Pag - T

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Gloria Ross

Tuesday, April 06, 2010 11:06 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman
Order / Notice Submitted

4/6/2010 11:04:00 AM
090513-TI; 090541-T1; 100061-Ti
1:\2009\0905131090513.090541.100061VSM.doc
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NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER

CANCELLING INTRASTATE INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFFS

AND REGISTRATIONS ON THE COMMISSION’S OWN MOTION

Gloria Ross
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Commission Deputy Clerk |l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2010 2.07 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 229926)

Attachments: 02517-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/6/2010
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State of Florida

PHublic Serfrice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties and}interested Persons
FROM: n Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ice of Filing of Staff Recommendation

ra

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://www floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.



http:http://www.floridapsc.com

State f Florida

- - -» -»
Fublic Berfice Commizsion
CaP1TAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 323990850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 4, 2010

S
=t )]
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) P
. R ! ;
FROM:  Division of Regulatory Analysis (Pruitt) ij/ TN ;r—" «
Office of the General Counsel (McKay) g e v e ER
| Lo T
RE:; Docket No. 090513-TI - Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Rééistrqn;on “J,
No. TK249 by New Venture 1..L.C., effective November 12, 2009.
Docket No. 090541-TI -~ Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration
No. TI534 by Pioneer Telecom, Inc., effective October 13, 2009.
Docket No. 100061-T1 — Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration
No. TK105 by Atlantic Ventures Group, Inc. d/b/a Direct Connek, effective
December 31, 2009,
AGENDA:

03/16/10 — Regular Agenda ~ Proposed Agency Action — Interested Persons May
Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\90513.RCM.DOC
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 11:44 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 801764)

Attachments: Recommendation 01433-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this aftachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/372010




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: ST OFFICE OF COMMISSION
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN e W CLERK
LisA POLAK EDGAR ANN COLE
NATHAN A. SKOP CommISsSION CLERK
DAVID E. KLEMENT (850)413-6770
BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS Il

Public Service Commission
ADMINIST RATIVE

February 5, 2010

Pierre-Mary Martin
8362 Pines Blvd # 151
Pembroke Pines, FL 33024

Re: Docket No. 100061-T1

Dear Sir or Madam:

This will acknowledge receipt of the cancellation of IXC Registration No. TK105 by Atlantic
Ventures Group, Inc. d/b/a Direct Connek, effective December 31, 2009., which was filed in this
office on February 3, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Aflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/Avww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

0819 FEB-S

01
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
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assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Docket No. 100061-TI Date Docketed: 02/03/2010 Title: Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TK105
by Direct Connek, effective December 31, 2009.
Company: Atlantic Ventures Group, Inc. d/b/a ] o — . . —
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